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Dear Mr. Richmo 

Your letter of February 12th has been received. ~ 

  

~ While I cannot recall specifically what was said 
during my conversation with Mr. Nixon, it is my recollection that 
* I indicated Lee Harvey Oswald had been apprehended and was 
associated with the Fair Play for Cuba Committee, which was 
known to be heavily infiltrated by the Communist Party andthe | 
Socialist Workers Party. 
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5 1-Mr. Wick (sent with cover memo) 
‘1 -Mr. DeLoach (sent with cover memo) 

— “" NOTE: Bufiles disclose a prior outgoing to correspondent 7-1-64. 

See D. C. Morrell to Mr. Wick memorandum dated 2-20-67 captioned 

: = or N. Richmond, 441 Southeast Second Street, Hialeah, Florida." 
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